KELLY'S DIRECTORY

or

DERBYSHIRE,

KELLY’'S DIRECTORIES LIMITED,

LONDON: 182 183 aAND 184, HIGH HOLBORN, W.C.
CITY DEPOT: 50, LEADENHALL STREET. ’

BRANCH OFFICES:—

BIRMINGHAM : 13, TEMPLE STREET.
LIVERPOOL : 104, SOUTH CASTLE STREET,
MANCHESTER : 37, BROWN BTREET.
PARIS : 45818, RUK DES SAINTS-PERES.
NEW YORK: (KELLY & C0.) TEMPLE COURT, 5, BEEKMAN

HAMBURG : (KELLY & C0.), II. BRANDSTWIETE SA.

LEEDS : IMPERIAL BUILDINGS, 28, BOND STREET.
SHEFFIELD : CENTRAL UHAMBERS, HIGH STREET,
GLASGOW : 137, WEST REGENT STREET.

STREET,  TORONTO (CANADA): 28, VICTORIA STREET,

-

MDCCCXCIX,
PRICE THIRTY SHILLINGS.

HAYFIELD is a township and parish, formed in 1837
from that of Glossop and consisting of the hamlets of Great
Hamlet, Phoside and Kinder, in the High Peak division of
the county, Buxton and New Mills county court district,
hundred of High Peak, petty sessional division of Chapel-
en-le-Frith, Hayfield union, rural deanery of Glossop, arch-
deaconry of Derby and diocese of Southwell. Hayfield is
the terminus of a branch line from New Mills on the
Great Central railway, 5 miles south from Glossop sta-
tion, 4 north from Chapel-en-le-Frith, 18 from Man-
chester, 10 from Buxton, 3 from New Mills and 11 south-
east from Stockport: the village, built of stone, has a
scattered and bleak appearance, and is about 62z feet
above the sea-level, standing on the banks of the Sett, a
rapid mountain stream which rises on the western slopes
of the Peak. The church of St. Matthew, situated be-
tween the Kinder stream and Phoside valley, was originally
erected in 1400, and rebuilt in 1818 ab a cost of {2,000,
and is an edifice of stone in the Early English style, con-

sisting of chancel, nave, aisles, south porch and an em-
battled western tower with pinnacles, containing a clock
and 6 bells: the tower was rebuilt in 1894, and in 1898 the
chancel was enlarged and decorated at a cost of £80: thers
is a monument with bust, by Bacon, to the late Joseph
Hague esq. of Park Hall, d. 1786, and others to the Rev.
John Badley, curate of Hayfield (1764), and to the Rev.
George Buckley Bower B.D. rector of Great Billing, North-
ants, and archdeacon of Richmond, Yorks (18oo: the
stained east window was erected in Dec. 1879, by Mrs.
Bennett, of Birch house, in memory of her husband; and
there are others to the Iate Levi and Elifah Hall, Mrs. Hall,
of Moorlands, and the late Wright Tnrner esq. (1881): the
brass Eagle lectern was presented in 1891 by the present
incumbent, at a cost of £1co, as 8 memorial to his late
wife, who died in 18qo : the font, of Caen stone, is a memo-
rial to Henry Clement Rain Walker, d. 1893, and was pre-
sented in March, 1899, by his father, Thomas Rain Walker
esq. H.M. consul at Honolulu, Sandwich Islands: a brass
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sewer has been given by Miss B. E. R. Walker, and a new
pulpit by C. Bennett esq. at a cost of £100: the church
affords 8350 sittings, 50 being free: an additional burying
ground of 1 acre was bought by a rate and consecrated in
1862 : the Rev. John Wesley visited Hayfield and preached
in the church in 1755, during the incumbency of Mr.
Badley. The tegister dates from the year 162z. The
living is a perpetual curacy, net yearly value £180, in
the gift of the resident freeholders, and held since 1877
Dby the Rev. Ricketts Raymond Ricketts, of St. Bees:
a parsonege house was erected in 1864, at a cost of
f1,200. There are Wesleyan, Primitive Methodist and
United Methodist chapels, and Liberal and Conser-
‘vative clubs. The facilities for manufacture, owing
4o the abundance of water, are very considerable, and two
extensive calico-printing works are carried on, besides the
yrint works at Birch Vale, a mile south: there are also
two paper mills at Bank Vale, and cotton mill
at Little Hayfield: formerly a good deai of twine,
focally known as “bant,” was made here: twice a
year a shepherds’ meefing is held, when the various sheep
marks are agreed npon and strayed sheep exchanged :fairs
for cattle are held here May 12th and October roth. The
«charities amount to £23 yearly for clothing, chiefly by the
gift of the late Joseph Hagme esq. of Park Hall (1778):
prior to 18zo the poor had a right of turfery on “Old
Pits,” & plot of 40 acres on Leygate Moor. Due south of
Hayfield lies Chinley Tor, a steep and rugged mountain,
1,493 feet high, commanding fine views over the valley of
the Goyt and the adjacent summit of Eccles Pike (1,225
feet) southwards ; to the west lie Whaley Moor (1,347 feet)
and Sponds Hill (1,357 feet); northwards there is an ex-
tensive prospect over Disley, Poynton Park and the plains
«of Cheshire: this district is believed to have been at one
time in Roman occupation, and some coins of the 8th
«century have been found on the Doctor’s road, near Bow-
den Bridge, one part of which road was paved : previously
to 1830, the flat piece of ground near the Kinder Print
‘Works was commeon land, and known as “ Cutlers’ Green,”
cutlery having, it is said, been made here before its manu-
facture was known in Sheffield; halfway between this
spot and Hayfield is the Whitworth well, famous for its
curative properties. The village, from its peculiar situ-
ation, has always been liable to floods, one of which, in
1748, destroyed some lives, several water mills and part
of the churchyard ; in August, 1799, the bridge was washed
sway, and in 1809 & number of buildings; again, on the
16th June, 1858, the torrent tore up the mill weir and
carried away the backs of four houses abutting on the
stream. By an ancient custom Hayfield had the privilege
of electing a mayor, an office which the late John Hobson
3q. filled for thirty years: Joseph Bowden esq. was elected
mayor of Hayfield in 1844. Park Hall, now (1899) unoc-
cupied, 1 mile north from Hayfield, was formerly the
abode of the late Joseph Hague, a generous benefactor
to this neighbourhood: he began life by selling small
articles from a basket, and subsequently went to London,
where in course of time he became an opulent merchant;
he died at Park Hall on the 1zth March, 1786, and was
buried at Glossop. The Duke of Devonshire K.G., P.C.
i3 lord of the manor; Franecis J. Sumner esq. of Eathorpa
Park, Leamington, Warwick, and James Watts are the
principal landowners. The area of the township is 7,892
gcres of land and 28 of water; rateable value, /£13,886;
the population of the township of Hayfield in 18g1 was
2,856, ,
HAYFIELD. Ashurst Fredk. M.
PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Ashurst Frederick M.B., C.M
Beardwood Thomas, Springwood villas
Bennett John, Holly house
Bennett Robert, Highgate house
Giveen Geo.Martin L.R.C.P. & S.Edin
Hadfield James, Swallow house
Hall Joe, South view

Bennett James
Birdes quarry

Leech Robert Booth Joseph, clogger, Market street

Marshall Mrs Bradbary Joseph, butcher

Parry Bobert G. Netherend villas Bradbury Mary (Mrs.), greengrocer,

Ricketis Rev. Ricketts Raymond, | Church streeb ’
Parsonage Bradbury Thomas,

Slack Albert, Oaklands
S1ack Christopher J.P. Bank Vale ho
Walton Joseph, The Mount
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B., C.M. surgeon
Askham Walter, farmer, Shudehill
Earnes John, shopkeeper

Bennett Frank, butcher

Bennett James, butcher, Church st
Bennett James E. ironmonger

T.

Bennett Robert, blacksmith

Bramwell John, saddler
Brennand Herbert, confectioner
Brocklehurst Wright, grer. & druggst
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Parish Clerk, Alfred Shaw.

Post, M. 0. & T. 0., T. M. O., Express Delivery, Parcel
Post, S. B. & Insurance & Annuity Office.—Mrs. J. 8.
Pursglove, sub-postmistress, Letters are received
through Stockport at 6.25 a.m. & 3.30 p.m. ; dispatched
at 8.15 a.m. & 3 & 8 p.m.; on sundays arrive at 6.25
a.m. ; dispatched at 7.20 p.m

HAYFIELD RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Meets at Hayfield & Marple Bridge, fortnightly.
Clerk, Joseph Rose Bowden, High street, New Mills
Treasurer, Alfd. Smith, Manchester & County Bk, Stockpt
Medical Officer of Health, Charles John Bennet M.R.C.S.

Eng. 10 Hardwick street, Buxton
Sanitary Inspectors, John Fox Gee, Hayfield; Joseph
Marsland, Mellor

HAYFIELD UNION.
Board day, monday, fortnightly.

Hayfield Union comprises the following places :—Disley
Stanley (Cheshire), Hayfield, Mellor, New Mills & New-
town. The population of the union in 18gr was 12,873 ;!
area, 17,051 acres; rateable value in 18gg, 61,44T.

Clerk to the Guardians & Assessment Committee, Arthur
Walker, Spring bank, New Mills

Treasurer, Alfred Smith, Manchester & County Bank,
Stockport

Relieving & Vaccination Officer, Thomas Mower, New Mills

Medical Officer & Public Vaceinator, James Edwin Ander-
ton L.R.C.P.Edin. Spring bank, New Mills

Superintendent Registrar, Arthur Walker, Spring bank,
New Mills; deputy, George H. Bailey, New Mills

Registrar of Births, Deaths & Marriages, George Walker,
New Mills; deputy, A. Grundey, New Mills

Workhouse, Low Leighton, a building of stone, built in
1840, to hold g6 inmates; Henry Savage, master; medi-
cal officer, J. E. Anderton L.R.C.P.Edin. New Mills;
Mrs. E. Savage, matron

Schools.

A School Board of 5 members was formed ¢ April, 1881;
John Fox Gee, clerk to the board

Board (mixed & infants), built in 1888, for 183 children;
average attendance, 175; Alfred Lowe, master; Miss
Hayes, infanis’ mistress

National (mixed & infants), erected in 1830 & enlarged in
1879, for 2go children; average attendance, 180; Thos.
Beardwood, master; Miss Isabella Balford, infants’ mis#

Railway Station, William Procter, station master

BIRCH VALE is a village, 2 miles east from New Mills, 1
mile west from Hayfield, with a station on the Great Cen-
tral and Midland railways: calico printing is carried on
here very extensively, and there are also quarries produc-
ing paving sets and wall stones, besides coal pits. Here is
a Free Methodist chapel.

Post, M. 0. & T. 0., T. M. O., Express Delivery, Parcel
Post, S. B. & Insurance & Annuity Office.—Arthur
Hirst, sub-postmaster. Letters through Stockport ar-
rive at 6.10 a.m. & 3.20 p.m. & are dispatched thereto
at8.75 am. & 3.45 & 8 p.m

Railway Station, James Ryley, station master

LITTLE HAYFIELD is a hamlet three-quarters of a mile
north of Hayfield, with a cotton mill, color and pigment
works, and a Primitive Methodist chapel, built in 1851;
there are siftings for 200 persons, 7o being free.

Fielden Jobn Bevan, Pack Horse inn
Garside Luke, stationer & tobacconst
Gee John Fox, assistant overseer,
tax collector & sanitary inspector to
rural district couneil, clerk to
school board & clerk to parsh. cncl
Gee Joseph, joiner & confectioner
Giveen George Martin L.R.CP. &
L.R.C.8.Edin. surgeon
Goodwin Thomas, beer retailer
Green Thomas, confectioner
Greenwood Thomas, butcher
Hadfield Benj. clater & plasterer
Hadfield James, shoa maker
Hallam Edward Montague, farmer
Hampson John, wheelwright
Handford Jane (Mrs.), grer, & draper

stone merchant,

general dealer

WVaterhouse Mrs. Fishers lodge

Waterhouse Mrs, Netherend villas

Waterhcuse Mrs. Sude house

Wimpenny Abel Buckley, Oak villa
COMMERCIAL.

Ashby Thomas, shorkeeper

Ashton Jobn F, blacksmith

Brown Wm. Brittain, Bull’s Head P.H

Chatterton John Thos. drpr, High st

Conservative Club (Geo. Hare, sec)

Cooper Tsabella (Miss), draper

Co-operative Stores (Bobert Bar-
ber, manager)

Digby Joseph, beer retailer

l

Hayfield Coal Co. (Geo. Marriott, sec)

Hayfizld Gas Works (John Brockle-
hurst, sec)

Hayfeld Printing Co. Limited (Abel
Buckley Wimpenny, manager)

Hill Walter, apartments

Hudson John, confectioner
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Large William H. refreshment rooms

Lathams Limited, grocers, Church st

Liberal Club (Isaac Bowden, sec)

Lithgow John, ceshier at Printworks,
Sycamore house

Livesley Alfred & Son, chemists

Lomas John, Railway inn

Lowe Hannah (Mrs.), grocer & corn
dealer, High street

Lowe Richard, stationer, Bridge end

Manchester & County Bank Limited
(sub-branch), Church street; open
wednesday & friday from 1o a.m.
till 2 p.m.; draw on Union Bank of
London Limited, London E C

Marshall Hannah & Martha Ann
(Misses), dress makers

Marsland John, farmer, Shudehill

Mason Edwin, builder & ironmonger

Mason Thomas, stone dealer

Moselay John Edward, boot maker

Ollerenshaw Edwd. aparts. Grotto ho

Ollerenshaw Joseph, grocer

Cllerenshaw Joseph, wheelwright

Porritt Albert, farmer

Porritt Charles, butcher

Porritt James C, butcher

Porritt William, draper, joiner &
wheelwright

Procter William, station master

Pursglove Benjamin, greengrocer

Pursglove Jn. (Mrs.), grer. & postmist

Rangeley Ernest, boot maker

Renshaw John, beer retailer

Rose John, farmer, Cote lane

Rowbottom Jn, Charles, monumental
mason, Park view & Bridge inn

Schofield Bold, tinplate worker

Shaw Alfred, refreshment rooms

Shephard John, mason

Shepherd Alfred J. Royal hotel

Shepley James, coal & coke merchant,
Station yard

Shepley Jas. painter & apartments
Slack John, paper manufacturer,
Bank Vale mills

Smith Thomas, grocer & draper

Swann Joseph, ironmonger

Swindells Henry, boot maker

Torkington John, farmer

Torkington John, pork butcher

Turner Elizabeth (Miss), fruiterer &
fishmonger

Turner Gecrge, cooper

Walton Jsph. coal merchnt.TheMount

Walton Josiah, grocer

‘Warburton Bertram, hair dresser

Waterhouse Rebecca (Mrs.),aprtmnts

Waterhoase William, tailor

Wimpenny Abel Buckley, manager of
the Hayfield Printing Co. Limited,
Oak villa

Yates John, George hotel

LITTLE HAYFIELD,

COMMERCIAL.

Askham Jn. stone merchant & quarry
owner, Hotel Bank quarries
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Bennett John & Co. pigment & color
manufacturers, Primrose vale
Bowden Tom, farmer & steward to F.
J. Sumner esq. Little Hayfield ho
Etchells Israel Smith,farmer,Spray ho
Garrett James, farmer, Blackshaw
Goddard Esther (Mrs.), farmer
Hadfield R. & Co. cers
Hadfield Randal, frmr.Brown Hill frm
Hearsaum David, farmr. Soapy barn
Hearsum John, farmer, Brookhouses
Hibbert Thomas, farmer, Brookhouse
Hobson James, farmer, Ivy farm
Hudson Isaac, New inn, & joiner
Joyce Edward, beer retailer
Marriott Francis, farmer
Marsland Ben, farmer, High barn
Flatt Edward Limited, cotton manu-
facturers (E. Osbaldeston, manager)
Rose Isaac, farmer, Knars
Stafford Wm. farmer,Tom Hayes frm
Waterhouse Chas.farmer,Matley moor
Waterhouse Isaac, farmer, Lane head
Wild James, grocer

KINDER.

Downs John, Rock hall

Spencer Thomas, Stones house
Watts James, Farlands

Wilson William Henry, Kinder bank

COMMERCIAL.

Barnes Joseph, farmer, Lower house

Barnes Samuel, gamekeeper to James
Watts esq

Bennett Thomas (Mrs.), farmer, Tun-
sted clough

Bradbury Edmd. frmr.Coldwll.clough

Bradbury Thomas E, frmr.South head

Downs John, stone dealer, Rock hall

Gee John Thomas, farmer & auc-
tioneer, Ashes

Hall Squire, stona dealer

Hall Thomas H. Sportsman inn

Kinder Fire Brigade (Thomas Hodg-
son, superintendent)

Kinder Printing Co. Limited, calico
printers, Kinder works

Marriott George, cashier at Kinder
Printing Co. Limited, Spring bank

Marriott Samuel, farmer, Hill house

Marriott Saml. farmer, Upper house

Needham John Wm. farmer, Booth

Ripley Jas. farmer, Hill House farm

Vernon John, farmer, Kinder head

Wardle Bros. stone dlrs. Ellerbank

PHOSIDE.

Balsford Joseph, farmer, Chinley head
Barber John, farmer, New house
Bennett John P. farmer, Hills farm
Brocklehurst EliAdam,frmr Ridge top
Brocklehurst Squire, frmr. Lit. Ridge
Cooper James, farmer, Chinley head
Cooper John, farmer, Highgate head
Ford James, farmer

Green James, farmer, Stubbs
Hadfield Eli, farmer

Bradbury Saml. farmer, Hallett Hey

Hadfield Thomas, farmer, Highgate

[BELLY'S
Higginbottom  Rowland,
Barnesfold
Hudson James, farmer, Ridge Top I
Hudson Joseph, frmr. Clough hesd
Jepson Charles, farmer, Ridge top
Mason Edwin, joiner, Phoside view
Mason Thomas, quarry owner, Chin.
ley Moor house
Moorcroft John, farmer, Chinley moor
Morton John, farmer, Heys
Porritt Albert, plasterer
Porritt John, farmer, Ridge Top lane
Porritt Ralph, farmer, Hazelhurst

BIRCH VALE,

Beck Frederick, Fair view
Bennett Joseph, Westwood
Bennett Miss, Meadow nock
Bennett Thomas J.P. Birch Vale ho
Chambers John, Higher cliffe
Hall Misses, Moorland house
Holland Alexander, Netherhey
Pearson Mrs, Hall bank

Shaw Henry P., J.P. Heatfield
Turner Mrs, John, Spring villas
Wilks Captain James, Higher cliffe
Williams Hubert, Sunnyside
Wyatt Walter, Birch Vale crescent

COMMERCIAL.

Ashton Isaae, farmer, Bank head
Ashton Isaac, farmer, Coldharbour
Ashton James, farmer, Ravenslaach
Askham John, quarry owner
Barker Thomas B. Birch Hall inn
Barker William, farmer, Higginbottom
Baxter James, block cutter
Beard Richard, butcher
Bennett Charles E. & Co. Limited,
yarn bleachers & sizers
Bennett John & Sons, calico printers
Bennett James, stone dealer
Bennett Thomas, calico printer, see
John Bennett & Sons
Burgess George,farmer, Weathercoates
Chambers John, farmer, Higher cliffe
Chapman William, surgeon
Clayton James, Grouse inn
Hall Charles, greengrocer
Hampson Jn. M. coal mer. Railway yd
Hibbert Geo. Hy. frmr. Lower cliffe
Hudson Joseph, builders' merchank
Hirst Arthuar, grocer, Post office
Johnson Levi, farmer, Highwalls
Lowe John & Son, coal merchants,
Railway yard
Mellor Thomas, joiner
New Mills Coal Co. (Norman Hyde,
manager), Railway yard
Ramwell Samuel, shoe maker
Randles William Bate, shopkeeper
Robinson Hugh, Sycamore inn
Ryley James, station master
Wardle James, farmer, Birch hall
Wild John, farmer, Thackstop farm
Williams Hubert, private tutor
Sunnyside
Willianson Joseph, stone dealer
Wyatt Dennis & Sons, draprs. & gren

farmer,



